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GENERAL VIEW OF AMERICAN CAR AND FOUNDRY CO.

James G. Lawler, Manager. Capacity 40 Passenger Coaches per Month. Furnishes Employment to 1600 Men.




Steel Plant of American Car & Foundry Co.

HE American Car and Foundry Company has for many years been the major

industry of St. Charles. On its prosperity hinges to a very large degree the

prosperity of the town itself. Fifteen hundred to two thousand men depend on this

Steel Cars Built by the American Car &
Foundry Co.

industry for direct employment. Indirectly, bur just as certainly, the merchants,
professional men, and all others, look to the success of the American Car and

Foundry Company for success in their own business.
Mr. James 5. Lawler has been for many

In point of capacity and equipment the St. Charles Plant is one of the finest in years its manager, and there is perhaps not a
the country. In recent vears a great steel plant has been added to the foundry, man in St. Charles better known for keen
business ability, square dealing. and progres-

The area of the whole plant is very large, it being a block or more in width sive citizenship.

and extending aver almost half the length of the town,



ROBERTS JOHNSON AND RAND SHOE CO.
J. E. Hallowell, Manager. Employs 500 Men and Women. Capacity 5000 Pairs per Day.




S T. GCGHARLES NEWEST INDUSTRY

ST. MARYS OIL ENGINE FACTORY
1. D. Anderson, Manager. Furnishes Employment to 200 Men.

St. Marys is a live, progressive industry, and is a recent landmark in the industrial growth of St. Charles.




Schibi Brewing Co. Chas. Schibi, Proprietor

Paul Leistner & Sons” Manufacturing Co.

onze F dry a 3 . . :
Brass and Bronze Foundry Fischbach Brewing Co. lacob Fischbach, President




Office of American Light and Power Co., R. S. King, Mgr.

-
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Charles Electric Light & Power Co., W. F. Ghischn, Megr. St. Charles M




St. Chatles Stay Factory, Employs 45 Men and Women



EDUCATIONAL AND RELIGIOUS

ST. CHARLES

NEW BORROMEO CHURCH
Erccted 1916 at a cost of $70,000
Rev. Joseph A. Rielag, Pastor

NEW BAPTIST CHURCH
Erected 1916 at a cost of $10,000, Rev. G. N. Magruder, Pastor.




Lutheran Church, School and Hall

CHURCHES, HALLS
AND SCHOOLS

St. John's Church, Hall and School
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St. Peter’s Catholic (German) Church, Hall and School
Jefferson Street Presbyterian Church, Rev. R. W. Ely, Pastor
St. John's Evangelical Church, Rev. H. Thomas, Pastor
Madison Street Presbyterian Church




1. Lutheran Church
Rev. J. A. Friedrich, Pastor

Trinity Episcopal Church

Rev. R. A. Hatch, Rector

English Methodist Church

Rev. F. A. Henry, Pastor

German Methodist Church

Rev. Louis J. Duewell

Pastor




THE CONVENT OF THE SACRED HEART

The First Sacred Heart Convent In America.

Atﬁ a teaching congregation, the aim of the Religious of
the Sacred Heart is to give to their pupils an educa-

tion which will prepare them to fill worthily the place God
destined for them. The training of character and cultiva-

tion of manner are considered matters of primary importance.

Founded 1818 by Mother Duchesne

Great works require great workers.

For this special
work in the New World, a great

woman, the humble,

gifted, valiant Mother Philippine Duchesne, was chosen to

be the founder of the Institute of the Sacred Heart

in
America.



Born in Grenoble, France, August 29, 1769, the same
year as Napoleon Bonaparte, Mother Duchesne’s charac-
teristics were pre-eminently, in her later life, strength in
action and suffering, patience and perseverance. These
were manifested by the courage with which she undertook
the great work assigned to her and the perseverance by
which she attained success. Crossing the Atlantic with a
few companions, fellow workers, she arrived in New Or-
leans on the Feast of the Sacred Hearr, May 29, 1818.
A little later they set out for St. Louis, a trip of six weeks.
A log house in St. Charles was leased for their use and
here the first Convent of the Sacred Heart was opened for
boarders, the centenary of which foundation will soon be
celebrated.

In 1819 Florissant became their place of residence
from which offshoots were sent out to Louisiana. Bur Sr.

Charles was destined to become the permanent home of
the Religious of the Sacred Heart and in 1828 a new Con-
vent was opened which soon welcomed many young girls,

Loretta Academy

who were afterwards to be the mothers of Christian fami-
lies, trained in the spirit of the Sacred Heart, To-day the
fourth generation placed under the care of the Religious
attests the love and loyalty of the first pupils. The Con-
vent was a centre from which might go forth all that the
saintly founder of the order, Mother Barat, had taught her
daughters to give to their pupils.

Here, within the Convent she founded, Mother Du-
chesne was to be laid to rest after her mighty labors, in
1832. The little oratory where her remains repose is visited
by all who venerate her virtues, making the place a shrine
to her memory, and an honor and a blessing to the city of
St. Charles.

Borromeo School




PUBLIC SCHOOLS
JOSEPH HERRING, Superintendent of Schools

SPrEESe TTER

ST. CHARLES HIGH SCHOOL
WITH MANUAL TRAINING ADDITION

"'I‘Hl:' bulwark of Americanism, of a republican form of

government in the United States of America, lies, and
has lain from the birth of our country. in the Public School
System. The idea of social rank, of class distinction by
blood and lineage, of aristocratic segregation, of religious
Separations. is coming to an inevitable end under the in-
fluence of our public schools. On the other hand the
ideal of equality, brotherhood. and honest consideration for
the impartial rights of our fellow humans has attained a

firm footing on the foundation laid for it in the public
schools of America.

There was a time when the grade schools served this
purpose. When an eighth grade education fitted a man
for the keen competition that he was forced to meet in the
life battle for an honest living. That time has come to an
end. The grade school of to-day is only a preparation for
another more necessary step—the High School.




BENTON SCHOOL
The Main Building of the Grade Department

St. Charles is proud of her grade schools, of her skill-
tul superintendence, of her practical teaching corps, of her
bhuildin ‘vment. She is also proud of her High Schoal,
which is thoroughly accredited and maintains high stand-
ing with the state inspectors. She is proud of her manual
training department, domestic science class, and all of the
departments that she has added to make the institution a
success. In a High School way, St. Charles realizes but
one draw back—and that is lack of room. The building

is not large enough. But this is not a real impediment,
for even now agitation is strong for the erectment of a new
High School Building. The movement is started. Boost it.

The Public School Buildings of St. Charles are as fol-
lows: Benton School, the main building of the grade de-
partment; McKinley School, Lincoln School, and Frank-
lin School, auxiliary grade schools; and last of all the High
School.
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McKinley School

Lincoln Schoo




ACADEMY

CHARLES MILITARY

ST.



LINDENWOOD COLLEGE

NICCOLLS HALL, NOW IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION, WILL BE LINDENWOOD'S
LARGEST AND FINEST BUILDING. TO BE COMPLETED ABOUT JANUARY 1, 1917.
ERECTED BY THE LATE COL. JAMES GAY BUTLER, IN HONOR OF AND
NAMED FOR HIS LIFELONG FRIEND, DR. SAMUEL J. NICCOLLS.

St. Charles owes much of her growth and progress to Lindenwood. Lindenwood College was founded
in 1831 by Major George C. Sibley and wife, Mary Easton Sibley. It has been from the first a school of ex-
cellence and quality, and now is truly deserving of the title, Wellesley of the West. Lindenwood's equip-
ment in buildings, campus, faculty, and idealness of location is not equalled by any college of its kind in the
state. It is now a junior college, but in a few years time will undoubtedly be offering a complete and
therough four year college course of study.




FROM A LOG CABIN TO SIBLEY HALL

Built and named in commemoration of its founders, Sibley Hall is still a useful
building and a fitting memorial to Lindenwood's progress and growth during the
last half century. It is a three story brick building, and is really the first permanznt
building erected on the Lindenwood campus. Prior to Sibley Hall Lindenwood

hoasted only a combination of a log and frame structure as its school Hall.

JUBILEE HALL, COMPLETED IN 18508

Jubilee Hall was erected in honor of the seventy-fifth anniversary of Lindenwoo
College. It is a large, handsome, modernly equipped building, and is the outcom
of the gencrosity of Andrew Carnegie, Col. James Gay Butler, John A. Holme

and Mrs. Wm. L. McMillan.




MARGARET HALL

T his is a handsome two story building, located at the entrance to Butler Way
and Kingshighway. It is named afrer Mrs. James Gay Butler, is handsomely fur
nished, and is at present used as a Conservatory of Music.

Besides these buildings alreadv pictured and described Lindenwood has Science

Hall, The Art Pottery Building, Tweo Sorority Houses, and the Central Heating

Plant.

BUTLER HALL, COMPLETED FEBRUARY 18, 1915

i y |
utler Hall is named after the late Col. James Gay Butler, who erected this

;ﬂ&iug. entire

ly at his own expense. Col. Butler will long be remembered as a




ST, CHARLES BUSINESS COLLEGE

View of Corner Main and Jefferson Streets



Residence of John E. Ha

lowell, Branch Megr. International Shoe Co.

Residence of Walter Wills, 1818 Watson Street Residence of C. F. Belding, 1717 Elm Street




ELYMOSYNARY INSTITUTIONS

Note—The picture on the next page is taken from
an old photograph before the Main Building was

reconstructed and the new building was erected.

FARM BUILDING

EMMAUS ASYLUM FOR EPILEPTIC AND WEAK MINDED

Rev. J. W. Frankenfeld, Supr.

—Samill =°= (= imw]

PROPERTY OF THE EMMAUS BOARD . £ Sl

MAIN BUILDING



ST. JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL

Emmaus Asylum for Epileptics and weak minded
Rev. I. W. Frankenfeldt, Sup't.

61 patients. 13 nurses and attendants

Dedicared September 15, 1901

Pmm:rzy of the Emmaus Board

ELYMOSYNARY

INSTITUTIONS

EMMAUS ASYLUM




GENERAL SCENES

RESIDENCES, BRIDGES, RAILROAD STATIONS, BANKS, STREET VIEWS, ETC.

View of the City From Across the Missouri River




Residence of J. T. Kaemmerlen Residence of Sigwald Udstad




Residence of E. L. Layman

Residence of John Wolt Residence of John Hackmann




Residence of the late

Capt. H. B, Denker

Residence of Frank Kister, 826 Jefterson Street . Residence of John J. Buse, 203 8. Third Street



Residence of Henry F. Ohrmann, 326 N. Fifth Street Residence of E. H. Halbruegze, 800 S. Fifth Street



Residence of Frank C. Borgmever, 612 N, Benton Ave.

Residence ot Benj. Barklage Residence of John Borgmever, 335 N. Benton Ave.



Residence

Residence of John M. Moran, 1124 N. Fifth Street Residence of J. W. Lawler, 603 N. Fifth Street



FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

FIRST BUILDING OF FIRST NATIONAL BANK

FIRST NATIONAL BANK




UNION SAVINGS BANK

)
ST. CHARLES SAVINGS BANK
St. Charles supports five large and progressive
4 banks, which is somewhat indicative of her

business solidity and strength.



THE PEOPLE'S BANK, St. Charles’ Newest Banking Institution. CENTRAL BANK., An Old Estabhished Firm.



RESIDENCE
STREET VIEWS

A Scene On Jefierson Street

A Third Street

Residence Block




ST. CHARLES' PLAYHOUSES
And an Auractive View From the

Court House Dome

Grand Opera House

A Beautiful

General View From the Court House Dome




Residence of Henry Angert, Fifth and Clark Streets

L. Meyer

Residence of Fd

Corner of Washington and Sixth Streets




HIGHWAY BRIDGE
J

Entrance to the Highway Bridge
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WABASH RAILROAD BRIDGE




